



---

## Lupin Mine Site Post Closure Monitoring Plan for water licence 2AM-LUP2032

---

Shore, Victoria (EC) <victoria.shore@canada.ca>

Wed, Jun 23, 2021 at 6:21 AM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>

Good morning Richard,

ECCC has reviewed the responses to comments on the Lupin Mine Site Post Closure Monitoring Plan and found that they are reasonable and address ECCC's comments.

Thank you,

Victoria

### Victoria Shore

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

[Victoria.Shore@canada.ca](mailto:Victoria.Shore@canada.ca)

Tel : +1 (343) 571-1921

Agente principal d'évaluation environnemental, Direction général de la protection de l'environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

Environment et changement climatique du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

[Victoria.Shore@canada.ca](mailto:Victoria.Shore@canada.ca)

Tél : +1 (343) 571-1921

---

**From:** Richard Dwyer <[richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca)>

**Sent:** June 16, 2021 11:36 AM

**To:** Wynter Kuliktana <[srlands@kitia.ca](mailto:srlands@kitia.ca)>; Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) <[sarah.forte@canada.ca](mailto:sarah.forte@canada.ca)>; Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <[bridget.campbell@canada.ca](mailto:bridget.campbell@canada.ca)>; Okonkwo, Vincent (AADNC/AANDC) <[vincent.okonkwo@canada.ca](mailto:vincent.okonkwo@canada.ca)>; EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC) <[ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca](mailto:ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca)>

**Cc:** Sergey Kuflevskiy <[sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:sergey.kuflevskiy@nwb-oen.ca)>

**Subject:** Re: Lupin Mine Site Post Closure Monitoring Plan for water licence 2AM-LUP2032

Good morning,

The NWB requests a reply by **June 23, 2021** whether or not the attached response addresses comments.

Regards,

Richard

On Wed, Apr 21, 2021 at 11:42 AM Richard Dwyer <[richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca)> wrote:

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt April 9, 2021 of Lupin Mines Incorporated submission of Post Closure Monitoring Plan for water licence 2AM-LUP2032, it is attached to this email.

Parties are invited to submit comments by **May 26, 2021**.

Regards

Richard

